FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: Ann Gallagher

AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202)418-2716

APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202)418-1410

HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ E-MAIL: Ann.Gallagher@fcc.gov
December 23, 2010

Alisa R. Lahey

Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP
1500 K Street NW '
Washington, DC 20005-1209 -

Re: KGAB(AM), Orchard Valley, WY

' Facility Identification Number: 30224
Townsquare Media Cheyenne License, LLC
License application: BMML-20101015ACO

Dear Counsel:

In our initial review of the license application, we note that the engineering statement refers to a
fourth tower on the site which was not included in the moment method modeling. In addition,
photographs of the site from Google Earth"™ show three other towers at the site. The moment method
model must include all towers at the site, to verify that any unused towers do not affect either the
individual tower impedances or the current distributions for the towers which are active elements in
the directional array. Please clarify how many other towers are located at this site, and include all
unused towers in the moment method model. If any of the other towers are floated or detuned, the
model must reflect such treatment.

Further action on the subject license application will be withheld until the applicant submits an
amendment addressing the issues described above. Failure to respond within 60 days from the date
of this letter may result in dismissal of the application pursuant to 47 CFR Section 73.3568(a)(1).

Sincerely,
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Audio Division
Media Bureau

Cc: Timothy C. Cutforth



